# Minutes of the Park Board City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio June 18, 2018

The regular meeting of the Park Board was held Monday, June 18, 2018. Chairman Lewis called the meeting to order at 7:08 PM.

## **ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:**

Present: Lewis, Kovach, Dailey, Gee, Mayor Bring Absent: Albaugh, Superintendent Hastings (excused)

Attending: Councilperson Gee

\*Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee to accept the minutes of the May 21, 2018 meeting with any noted corrections. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE: None. PRESENTATIONS: None.

MAYOR REPORT/SUPERINTENDENT REPORT: Mayor Bring advised not a lot going on at the moment. We do have the cameras up and they are working well and we have caught a few individuals breaking the law and they have been cited into court. We have signs up that say no pets on the beach down by the boat launch and they just walk right by it. We also had a girl at 4 o'clock in the morning at the memorial at Shell Cove and I guess she had to go to the bathroom. But it is working quite well. We are still working on the grant for replacement of all that park equipment over there for about \$85,000.00.

# SUPERINTENDENT – PARK/RECREATION DIRECTOR REPORTS: OLD BUSINESS:

Summer Program/Yoga Classes: None.

Community Center: None.

Skate areas: None.

**Boat Launch:** Mayor Bring advised the bid packages for the restrooms there are sitting at the deck in the front there, so it is out for bid. We did pick out the color for the blocks for the restrooms today.

Shell Cove Park: Mayor Bring advised we did finish the amour stone over there and the deck is now protected very well. We are going to have to either do some concrete or fill around the post that were kind of dangling there. The amount of amour stone that we have there now, we shouldn't have to worry about anything. The plan is to continue that amour stone all the way down the park and obviously

we are talking 3 or 4 years because that was about \$40,000 to \$50,000.00 there now. But it will be worth it in the end and then maybe capping that with concrete. *Guenther Park:* Mayor Bring advised obviously, Guenther Park is going quite well.

Covered Bridge/Bike Trail: None.

Lakewood Beach Park: None.

*Ferndale Park:* Mayor Bring reported Ferndale is working quite well and the kids are still playing basketball a lot and we could possibly have plans on possibly adding another basketball court there.

*Freedom Park:* Mayor Bring advised Pat is still working on the grant for the Bark for your Park but we haven't heard anything back on that.

Gary Green Park: None.

*Memorial Park:* Mayor Bring advised everything went well with that. Mr. & Mrs. Gee took care of that. Councilperson Gee yes on Memorial Day and it is still sopping wet and that was after the repairs were done.

Lincoln Nature Trail: None.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Grants: reported above.

### **CITIZENS COMMENTARY: None.**

**MEETING ADJOURNED**: With no further business before this committee, \*Motion by Gee/Second by Dailey to adjourn at 7:06 PM. Yeas All.

**CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION**: This meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL Kay Fantauzzi	CHAIRMAN James Lewis
I, Kay Fantauzzi, duly appointed Clerk of Committee Of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is A true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Park Board Of June 18, 2018.	
	PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL Rick Rosso